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Children’s Services Managers, CMSMs/DSSABs

MEMORANDUM TO: Children’s Services Finance Leads, CMSMs/DSSABs

FROM: Marie Li
Director
Financial Analysis and Accountability Branch

Julia Danos
Director
Early Years Implementation Branch

DATE: February 26, 2016

SUBJECT: 2016 Child Care Funding Formula: Technical Paper

On January 19, 2016, the Ministry issued the 2016 Child Care and Family Support
Program Service Agreement package for Consolidated Municipal Service Managers
and District Social Services Administration Boards (2016: EYCC1).

As a follow-up to this memorandum, we are pleased to provide the 2016 Child Care
Funding Formula: Technical Paper. The Technical Paper provides information on the
various components of the funding formula including data source details and allocation
calculations.

An AODA-compliant version of the 2016 Technical Paper has been made available on
the Financial Analysis and Accountability Branch website.

If you have any questions regarding this memo, please contact your Child Care Advisor
or Financial Analyst. We look forward to our continued collaborative work in supporting
children and their families.
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https://efis.fma.csc.gov.on.ca/faab/Memos/CC2016/EYCC1_EN.pdf
https://efis.fma.csc.gov.on.ca/faab/Memos/CC2016/EYCC4_EN_attach.pdf

Original signed by:

Marie Li Julia Danos

Director Director

Financial Analysis & Accountability Branch  Early Years Implementation Branch
Financial Policy & Business Division Early Years Division

Enclosure: 2016 Child Care Funding Formula: Technical Paper
cc: Child Care Advisors, Early Years Implementation Branch
Financial Analysts, Financial Analysis & Accountability Branch
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